
L. P. Thompson 
Division Manager 
Production Department 
Hobbs Division 

Western Hemisphere Petroleum Division 
Continental Oil Company ^ £ 
P.O. 460 
1001 North Turner —» 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240=j 
(605)393-4141 

July 27, 1971 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0, Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Attention Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director 

Gentlemen: 

Application for Approval of Unorthodox Location for our MCA Unit No. 282 

On March 15, 1971, we asked for an unorthodox location approval for the 
MCA Unit No. 282, located 25' FNL and 1295' FEL of Section 28, Unit Letter 
"A", T-17S, R-32E, Lea County, New Mexico. We received approval for this 
unorthodox location by Administrative Order No. NSL-493, dated March 16, 
1971, I t is necessary that we move this location to 1295' FNL 6 2615' FWL 
of Section 27, Unit Letter "C", T-17S, R-32E, Lea County, New Mexico, I t 
is respectfully requested that immediate approval of this revised location 
be given. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

CC: 
NMOCC-Hobbs 
USGS-Hobbs (2) 
RLA; JJB: JWK 

sw 



NEW M E X I C O O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT 

A l l d i s t a n c e * m u t t be f r o m t h * o u t e r b o u n d a r i e s of the S r i * :on 

(_•> 
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C O N T I N E N T A L O I L C O M P A N Y MCA U N I T ! r' ?82 
' . 'n:t L e t t e r 

c 27 

>'AT. s h i p 

17 S O U T H 

R anq e 
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A c t u a l f 'ootaqf* L o c a t i o n of W e l l : 

teet rrom the N O R T H 
l i n e an 3 

2615 W E S T 

Ground L f v e l E l e v . P r o d u c i n g F'orrr.ation Poo i 

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hat hurt- marks mi the pint belm\. 

2. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identify lhe ownership thereof (both as to workup 
interest and royalty). 

3. H more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests nf all owners been r,,!]•-•.It 
dated bv communitization, unitization, force-pool ing. etc? 

j ~| Yes [ | No If answer is "yes," type of consolidation . 

If answer is "no," list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. ' I 'se re v.-ese side of 
t h i s f o r m i f n p r p a s f l r y ^ ; 

No allowable wi l l be assigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated (bv rommuuiti/.ttimi. unitization 
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has hem approved by the Commis­
sion. ! • 
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N O T E : T H I S 1 L O C A T I O N I S 12. 

A T W E L L N<j. 182. W H E N TH(E 
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THE SAND lh) THIS AREA. 

FEET HIGHER THAN GROUND 

LOCATION IS LEVELLED IT 

TO THE ROUGH BLOWOUTS IN 
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I , '; 
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j / h e r e b y c e r l i f r ' r , o t ' h e i n t o r m o t i o n c o n . 

! tomed herein, is true ond complete to the 

best of my know ledge and belief. 

I h e r e b y c e r t i f y t h a t the e 11 l o ^ n t ' O " 

s h o w n on thi s p l a r w o s p l o t t e d f r o m . i i e l d 

M " ' e j u i iwu'i i i i i v t ^ i tfiuiit Liy me i 

Kinder my $ up e ry\i• i o n. and that the !son# 

is true and correct to the be\t af m; 

know ledge and belief. 

Ouie Survey** i 

7-29-1971 
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O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N , C O M M I S S I O N 

S T A T E O F N E W M E X I C O 

P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE 
87501 

July 28, 1971 

Continental O i l Company 
P. O. Box 460 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Att e n t i o n : Mr. T. B. Thompson 

Re: 

ea 

GOVERNOR 

BRUCE KING 
CHAIRMAN 

LAND COMMISSIONER 

ALEX J. ARMIJO 
MEMBER 

STATE GEOLOGIST 
A L. PORTER, JR. 

SECRETARY - DIRECTOR 

Application for approval 
of Unorthodox Location 
for your MCA Unit No. 282 

Gentlemen: 

Please furnish us with a p l a t showing the 
location of the wel l and the nearest boundary 
lin e s of the MCA Unit Well. 

Thank you. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

GEORGE M. HATCH 
Attorney 

GMH/dr 


